May 2, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Missouri 64127

(816)231-2258

Certified Mail #  7008 1830 0003 5996 8373

To: SALLIE MAE, INC.

       Anthony P. Terracciano, Chairman

       12061 Bluemont Way

        Reston, VA.  20190

Certified Mail #  7008 1830 0003 5996 8366

To: SALLIE MAE, INC.

       P.O. Box 9500 

       Wilkes-Barre, PA 18773-9500

Subject: Extortionate Credit Transaction 18 USC 891-894


   Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Bank Robbery 18 USC 2113

              Dishonest Business 18 USC 1346

Account No. 9812081583-1 F    Steven J. Tanner, “Principal”

Dear Mr. Terracciano:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to the unsigned correspondence dated April 21, 2009 attached, we acknowledge your refusal to conduct honest business in violation of 18 USC 1346. Because you have returned a copy of the “Bonded Promissory Note”, rather than the “Original” required for dishonor with a lawful reason, we acknowledge you have committed “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 by seizing the “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 and refusing to credit the account and remove the fictitious obligation 18 USC 514. The correspondence is clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 claiming a unrelated unsigned opinion of some “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 is justification for violating the law of commerce, clearly establishing “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. This “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961 is under investigation by the proper authorities and you are now a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity”. The President has been given 60 days to enforce the laws of commerce, prosecute those who have violated it or he will be taken before the “Hague Convention” for dishonor of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.”. The “Sovereign Nation” status of the “United States of America” is at stake. For further detail please visit our website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org this “Affidavit” and all “Criminal Complaints” are posted on this “Public Record”. Any further attempt to collect this debt paid in full UCC3-603 will constitute “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 and the “Truth” of your criminal acts will be established. You, as Chairman are responsible for the unlawful acts of “SALLIE MAE” and its agents. 

PROOF OF CLAIM

Facts


I, Denny Ray Hardin, a “Private Banker” have ledgered a payment of   $28,743.23 for full payment of the debt of Steven J. Tanner. Evidenced by the attached “Bonded Promissory Note”.  


This payment was received by “SALLIE MAE”, served by “Registered Mail” Tracking Number RA 486 313 976 US signed for and lawfully received on April 6, 2009. Evidenced by the attached “Track and Confirm” of the “UNITED STATES POST OFFICE”. By the law of commerce, when payment is received and refused, the debt is paid in full UCC3-603.


I, Denny Ray Hardin, dispute the validity of this “Debt” and dispute all claims of contract under the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692g. By this law no disputed debt can be collected until the validity of the debt is lawfully established by a court of law. 15 USC 1692g2 This debt is paid in full under UCC3-603. 

I, Denny Ray Hardin, “Agent” petition all local law enforcement and court officers to protect the rights of my “Principal” and his property to be secure against unlawful conduct of criminals engaged in organized crime. Should these “Racketeers” refused to cease and desist their criminal conduct, this “Affidavit” should be utilized as evidence of “Probable Cause” to support a “Criminal Complaint” to bring these agents before a court of proper jurisdiction to account for their criminal conduct. 


Anthony P. Terracciano, you are given lawful notice to cease and desist all action by you and your agents engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. You personally are responsible for the conduct of “SALLIE MAE INC.” and its agents and the injuries they cause to the people. Further refusal to credit this account, is a crime now with malice, intent and knowledge, you will be held accountable under the law.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

